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JANUARY 14, 1972

FOR SALLYANNE PAYTON

X
John was most interested in your candidacy for
the ;tmford Alumni Board of Trustees.

He would be glad to help if he can in any way,

Tod R. Hullin




THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON
January 13, 1972

MEMORANDUM FOR JOHN EHRLICHMAN

FROM: SALL YANNP%?AYTON

Bud thought you should know that, in response to
an inquiry from Stanford Alumni Agsociation, I have
indicated my willingness and availability to stand for
election for the Board of Trustees in the category of
alumni under 35. The Agssociation apparently canvassed
alumni and someone put in my name.

I am fairly interested in serving. It is critical,
however, that I be one of the nominees of the Association,
a situation that is by no means assured.
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February 14, 1976

/

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL

My. John D. Ehrlichman

Assistant to the President
For Domestic Affairs

The White House

Washington, D. C.

Dear Jchn:
This short note is to confirm that we're having
lunch together at the California Club in Los Angeles on

Wednesday, March 29th {(Room 205).

x
Besides the two of us, Leonard Firestone, Taft
%chreiber and Frank ReMarco will be present.

Let me know if you want to add anyone or if vyou
want me to bring any files.

Regards,

Herbert W. i@lmbach

HWK/ns
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February 29, 1972

FOR LARRY HIGBY

Ehrlichman and I still owe you for that dinner in Florida. :
Would you please tell us the specific amount and we will |
get the amount to you in the near future.

Many thanks. |

Tod R, Hullin

“% -
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